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In THE YEAR 1867 ON THE PLACE OF Mr. Larkin Cleveland, Burks Chapel began under a Brush Arbor. It was started under the leadership of Bro. Sim Williams and Bro Ben Burks, with the help of Father Peter Williams, Henry Tigner, Joe Tyner, Sebe Cleveland and others wanting a place to worship. These men having a desire for a better place to worship continued to grow strong.
On the 21st day of October in the year of our Lord One Thousand Eight Hundred and Eighty one (1881), Joseph Tignor, Wesley Rowe, Peter Williams, Jacob Traylor and Allen Moore, Trustees of Burks Chapel, applied to Larkin G. Cleaveland for land to build a Church.

The land was purchased for Ten dollars ($10). (Info from original deed) A log cabin was built under the pastorate of Bro. Glen Burks and through his divine guidance and his great work for God the church was named Burks Chapel.

Bro. Jim Robinson and Bro. Page carried on the church for three years. Bro. Robinson was our first pastor in charge. With God as our guide and our forefather's desire, they began to plan to build a church. After much physical seeking and hours of prayer, the group was led to purchase an old gin house from Mr. Cleveland. The old gin house was then moved to the site that was purchase from Mr. Cleveland.

In 1875, the Annual conference sent Bro. Joe Nailer to Burks Chapel. The Rev. O Fisher served as the District Superintendent. Bro Nailer served at Burks Chapel for one year. Rev. Fisher did not serve out his time as District Superintendent at this time. The Conference sent Rev. Fisher to Florida and Rev. Upshaw carried out his time.

Pastors that served after this time was: (served in order as listed)
Rev. M.B. Hendsmon, served three years

Rev. Williams Hunter, served three years (1884-1886)

Rev. Honuetta was District Superintendent at this time. However, Rev. Honuetta was called from labor to reward so Rev. Griggs served out his time.

Rev. Allen, served one year (1888) under his leadership and guidance a new church was under construction.

Rev. J. Roberts served from 1888-1890. Under [image: image2.jpg]


his leader-ship, the new church was completed.

Rev. J.A. Upship, served one year

Rev. Myart, served two years
Rev. J.H. Green, served one year

Rev. J.D. Arnold, served one year

Rev. James Jackson served as District Superintendent
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Rev. S. Crandol, served two years. Under his leadership, new seats and a bell were purchased.

Rev. Enoch served as District Superintendent in 1899

Rev. Stiggers, served one year

Rev.  W.A. Hill, served six years

Rev. J.D. Jennins. Served as District Superintendent

Rev. J. J. Grinder, served three years. The church was painted under Rev. Grinder leadership

Rev. R. O’neal. Served as District Superintendent

Rev. J.C. Stribling, served as District Superintendent
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Rev. N.C. Hanson, under his leadership, ten feet was added to the church.

Rev. J.W. Sapp, served one year

Rev. W.M. Clemmone, served two years

[image: image5.jpg]Rev J. C Neal & Members

Rev J. C Neal & Members

Rev J. C Neal & Members




C.P. Cammon, served one year

Rev. J.S. Sherman, six years, under his leadership, the church got a new roof.

Rev. E.D. Gibson, served as district Superintendent

Rev. Gisentana, served as pastor.
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The following ministers served at Burks Chapel from 1920- 1947:

Rev. Hanson

Rev. Shoeman

Rev. Grinder
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Rev. Gibson
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Rev. Town, 

Rev. J.R. Reddick
Rev. Reid

Rev. Bradley

Rev. C.W. Williams

Rev. Lewis

Rev. Richardson

Rev. Toson

Rev. Wilson

Rev. Graham came to us in 1948 and gave us ten years of dedicated service. During his leadership the MYF and the First Youth Choir was organized. 

Rev. Beaton, served from 1958-1965

During the 60’s, Burks Chapel experienced a great deal of growth. The church was remodeled, one member of the church purchased pews, restrooms were installed and a piano was purchased. In 1970, Burks Chapel was emerged to “Burks Chapel United Methodist Church”.

From 1965 to 1979, the following ministers served as pastors of Burks Chapel:

Rev. F.V. Hunter

Rev. O.B. Davis

Rev. Strickland

Rev. J.C. Neal

Rev. Crump

Rev. Burton

Rev Emory

Rev. A. Causey

Rev. Ronald Henderson. It was under his leadership that the church decided to build a new church.

Rev. Joseph Roberson

Rev. Leon Mathews came in 1983 and under his leadership; our new church was built which is the church we are in now. Rev. Mathews served until January 1986.
Rev. Ricky Harrison served from January 1986 to June 1986.

Rev. Clarence Thrower served from June 1986 to 1988.

Rev. Lawrence Young can in 1988. He served four years

Rev. Marshall Handon can in 1992, and served three years

Rev. Lonnie Thornton served from June 1995 to June 1999.
Rev. Lenton Snow served from June 1999 to June 2004. 
Rev. John D. Tompkins served us form 2004-2011 as our Pastor. Through his leadership our Sunday School and Wednesday Night Bible Study Class has grown tremendously. Our sound system was also updated purchased.
As through the years, Burks Chapel, once again, is in the process of rebuilding. Land has been purchased and the new location has been established for rebuilding the church located on the John Lovelace Road. 
In 2011 Rev. Alphonso Smith was assigned to be our Spiritual leader and with the help of God, we look to continue for another 145 years.
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